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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2022 17:46
To: Irene Tay
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Admin A
Subject: Your Ref: SNM19D203795 // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7032R AND GX 1576P ON 

14/08/2019

Your Ref: SNM19D203795 
 
Hi Sir, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMH 7032R AND GX 1576P ON 14/08/2019 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party repairer have inform that claimant have withdrew the claim and no repair done. 
 
In view on the above we will process to submit our report and close off the case at our end. 
 
Thank You.  
 

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | did: 6841-6051 | Mobile: 8839 9816 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 


